. TOBEL M ANN @ o ‘Powering Your Business

August 10, 2017

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
400 North St

Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: License No A-2010-2211385

Dear Secretary Chiavetta,

I would like to draw to your attention that the PUC has my company designated as a retail energy
supplier and not an energy broker. This mis-identification is causing me problems, as you can
imagine, with the PA Department of Revenue. They want to charge me for Gross Receipts
collections which of course I do not collect.

Can you please have my designation changed to broker? And can you provide me with a letter
acknowledging that this has been corrected so that I can show the Dept of Rev.? Thank you.

Sincerely,

Al RETCETVED

John Tobelmann AUG 1 0 2017

President
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Tobelmann Energy Brokers, Inc.

P.0. Box 456
Lionville, PA 19353
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Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary

Pennsylvania PUC

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120
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